24/01/2024, 18:39

FW: 239 HAMPTON RD // BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT Request

From: Nan Shang <nshang@townofsharon.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:05 PM

Cc: Records Request <RRequest@townofsharon.org>; David Abbott <dabbott@townofsharon.org>
Subject: RE: 239 HAMPTON RD // BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT Request

Some people who received this message don't often get email from nshang@gtownofsharon.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Dhasarath,

There is no open/pending/expired permit for 239 Hampton rd. 239 HAMPTON RD, Sharon, MA 02067 - ViewPaint
Cloud (opengov.com),

Here is 239 Hampton Road’s property public record 239 HAMPTON RD 053046000 - Google Drive and there is no
code violation for this property.

Thank you,

Nan Shang

Admin. Assistant Building & Engineering
Town of Sharon
781-784-1525 x 2310

From: Records Request <RRequest@townofsharon.org>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Nan Shang <nshang@townofsharon.org>

Subject: FW: 239 HAMPTON RD // BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT Request







